Contact

Mirsarai, Chattogram 01521564157 (Mobile) sorowarmahabub.bsc.cse.iiuc @gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sorowarmahabub-bsc-cse-iiuc (LinkedIn) sites.google.com/view/ sorowarmahabub/home (Personal)

Top Skills

C (Programming Language)
Microsoft Office
Microsoft Word

Languages

C Programming (Limited Working)
C++ Programming (Full
Professional)
Java (Limited Working)

Sorowar Mahabub

Teaching Assistant(TA), Dept. of CSE, International Islamic University Chittagong (IIUC)

Chattogram

Summary

I want to be an IT professional and want to create a new path in this field with latest skills in programming, networking, and graphic design. I am currently doing my Bachelors (Bsc) Degree in Computer Science at International Islamic University Chittagong. My short term goals include earning a job and then get involved in work where i can utilize skill and creatively involve myself with system That effectively contributes to the growth of organization. My long term goal is to become a leading expert in computer related fields by serving in a respectable position

Experience

International Islamic University Chittagong Teacher Assistant February 2022 - Present (1 month) Chattogram, Bangladesh

Home Tutor Site Graduate Student December 2014 - Present (7 years 3 months) Chittagong, Bangladesh

Education

International Islamic University Chittagong

Bachelor's of Science in Computer Science & Engineering (CSE), Motivational speaker, Teaching, Programming (2020 - 2024)

Feni Govt. College HSC, Science · (2017 - 2019)

Al - Hera School & College SSC, Science (Secondary level) · (2012 - 2017)

Page 1 of 2